Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of February 19, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on February 19, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski. Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of February 5, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the first half of February in the amount of \$79,109.54 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the first half of February in the amount of \$61,037.27 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the monthly department reports for January be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the home business license renewal for Sharron Roll DBA the roll advantages tax services be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the home business license renewal for Jerome Sommer DBA STR8SHOT Gun Safety be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1742, an ordinance adding schedule VII yield signs to Chapter 77: Traffic schedules as to

the Code of Marseilles be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

City Attorney Richard Burton placed on file ordinance amending Chapter 120 of the Code of Marseilles as to smoking products.

Scott Bennemeyer proclaimed February 28, 2020 Dessert Storm Remembrance Day.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council adjourn to executive session authorized under section 2 (C) 2 personnel and 2 (C) 5 Property acquisition of the Open Meetings Act and to approve executive session minutes. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK